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QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/SPECIFICATIONS
Plum Brook Water Repair Phase 2

The following changes shall be incorporated into the final bid documents for Plum Brook Station Repair Water Systems Phase 2.

1. Both water meter vaults shall in constructed so that they are water tight at the time of acceptance.  

2. Water meter transmitters shall be water proof, not water resistant.

The following questions have been asked.  This document and all attachments will become part of the contract documents at the time of award.

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATION
1)  The solicitation/contract form and the summary of work Section 01110 of the specs have a discrepancy in the amount of pipe stated in the options 1,2,3 and 4.  Please clarify which quantity is the correct amount to use in order to figure the bid?

ANSWER:  Please use the amount of pipe (and any other quantities) stated in the specifications and on the drawings. See Section B Revised attached.
.
2)  The solicitation/contract form makes reference to work delineated in specification NO. 9410.  What is specification NO. 9410?

ANSWER:  Spec No. 9410 is the spec that was included with the solicitation.  Please notice the No. 9410 placed in the upper right-hand corner of the spec pages.  9410 is an internal number that NASA has placed on the specifications.
3)  Contaminated Soil Operations are mentioned in Section 01104 of the Specifications.  However there are NO areas that are noted contaminated on the drawings.  How are we to cost this work without prior knowledge?

ANSWER:  There is no known contaminated soil in this project.  That section was included in the spec in the event that contamination is discovered or additional work is added to the contract.
4)  Layers of “Shale” are known to exist within a few feet of ground level in many areas at PlumBrook.  To provide equal bidding, how should we address this situation?

ANSWER:  For all locations, assume clay soil excavation.  Please provide a unit cost ($/cubic yard) for shale excavation and rock excavation.  These costs will be used in the event that shale or rock is discovered.  See Section B Revised Attached.
5)  Certified soil testing is mentioned in specifications 02312, para. 1.3.  However, there is NO parameters on what is to be tested, how many tests are to be performed, or where these test are to take place.  Please clarify.

ANSWER:  In grass areas, the contractor shall achieve, in each 8-inch layers, 90 percent of maximum density as prescribed in AASHTO T 180, Method B or D. Once the contractor has achieved and documented at least three (3) satisfactory compaction test results using the same compaction method for each test, the contractor will be allowed to continue using that compaction method without further testing.  The compaction method shall be provided to the government in writing prior to alleviation of testing requirements. 

In paved areas, each 6-inch layer shall achieve 95 percent of maximum density as prescribed in AASHTO T 180, Method B or D.  Each layer shall be tested.  

6)  Certified water sampling is mentioned in the specifications 01104, para 3.4 and 3.5.  However there is NO parameters on what is to be tested, how many tests are to be performed, or where these test are to take place.  Please clarify.

ANSWER:  Specification section 01104 does not apply to any base bid or option work.
7)  Soil/Depth to Rock – There is no soil condition data shown on the plans or in the specifications.  Are there any boring logs for the area; and/or are there known depths to rock identified anywhere?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #4. 
8)  Environmental Conditions – The plans note that NASA has environmental soil conditions documented – are we going to be able to secure these documents?

ANSWER:  There is no known contaminated soil in this project.  
9)  Sheet e of the spec’s state 330 days to complete, Sheet 9 states 360 days to complete?

ANSWER:  360 calendar days
10)  Sheet 35 states work hours 7:30 to 5:30 Monday thru Friday, sec 01110 page 2 states 7:30 to 4:00?

ANSWER:  Please use 7:00 to 5:00.  Any hours outside of those times must be coordinated with NASA personnel.  
11)  Sheet 36 states max 10 calendar days which construction activities will be 

        prohibited, sec 01110 page 2 states 15 days?

ANSWER:  Please follow spec section 01110, which allows for 15 work days when work could be prohibited.
12)  Does the contractor have to supply NASA with an office trailer?

ANSWER:  No.  If the contractor wishes to supply their own office trailer, NASA will allow it.  However, a trailer is not a requirement for this project.
13)  Are there any soil borings available for the contractors use?

ANSWER:  No.  See answer to question #4.
14)  Is there an environmental soils report available for the contractors use as stated?

ANSWER:  No.  See answer to question #8.
15)  For pipe bedding & cover the specs state #8 limestone is to be used, the details on the drawings show sand?  

ANSWER:  Use sand, as shown on the drawings.
16)  Will NASA allow for temporary stockpiling of the existing pavements removed, since minimal amounts of pavement will be removed at one time?

ANSWER:  Yes
17)  Will NASA provide a location / dump site for clean spoils?

ANSWER:  Yes, please see attached map for location.
18)  Due to the volatility of the pipe / fitting markets, can all the material be shipped to a secure location onsite?

ANSWER:  Yes
19)  The HDPE pipe spec of a DR17 profile is not rated for the 200 psi test requirements.  The 150 psi test should be performed on this pipe.

ANSWER:  Yes. You are correct.  The pipe shall be pressure tested to 150 psi.
20)  Since a rock profile is not provided with the bidding documents – is a rock 

        allowance of a cubic yard unit price going to be added to the bid summary?  This will allow for all the contractors to bed the rock equally.

ANSWER:  Please see answer to question #4.
21)  Can you give contractors a distance or location of the on-site dump location in relation to the work site?

ANSWER:  Map is attached showing on-site dump location.

22)  Are all the excavated pavement to be hauled to an off site recycler?

ANSWER:  Yes.  If necessary, however, excavated pavement can be temporarily stored onsite.

23)  Is an allowance value going to be included in the bid for the SWP plan and the required controls for its design?  This plan is usually provided by the owner or an allowance is provided to pay for the installation of the erosion controls per the approved SWP plan.

ANSWER:  No
24)  Since material prices are increasing at an unknown rate and time, will a material prices escalator clause be added to the bidding documents if the contract is not awarded within 30 days?  Suppliers will not hold any quotes for more than 30 days for this project.

ANSWER:  No, if bids are clean, award should happen within thirty calendar days after bid opening.  Also, please see answer to question #18.  

25)  Spec Sec 16901 2.1 Telemetry Software and Hardware: 2.1.1 mentions three remote metering vaults.  The drawings show two.  Where is the third vault or are the drawings correct with two?

ANSWER:  The drawings are correct; there are two metering vaults in this project.  
26)  Spec Sec 16901 2.1.1 mentions the master unit and 2.1.1.2 discusses “System 

       Central Station”.  The drawings show only the two remote metering vaults.  Is the System central Station and other remotes already installed?  What manufacturer is the existing equipment?  Is the software and equipment also existing at the Central Station?  Do we provide only the two RTU’s discussed in 2.1.3?

ANSWER:  Yes, the system central station and software is installed and not apart of this contract.   The existing equipment manufacturer is not available. 
27)  Spec Sec 16901 also lists RTU antennas and solar equipment.  Who are the existing RYU antenna and solar power equipment manufacturers?

ANSWER:   Existing equipment manufacturer is not available. 
28)  In the options, are we to connect all service lines to the new main or only as noted?

ANSWER:  Connect service lines only as noted. 
29)  Where is the ductile iron pipe located?

ANSWER:  There is ductile iron pipe at each meter.  See drawings for specific locations.
30)  What is the extent of the contaminated soil?

ANSWER:   See answer to question #8.
31)  How is the rock excavation to be addressed?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #4.
32)  How many Bac-T Test are required?

ANSWER:  Disinfection procedures shall be completed in accordance with AWWA Standard C600 and C651.
33)  Would we be allowed to install additional areas by Dir Drill (like some road crossings) that are not called out on plans?

ANSWER:  Possibly.  Deviations from the plans will be evaluated by NASA, but value engineering is certainly encouraged.  

34)  Plan sheet C 108 shows “Begin 8” Dir Drill Sta 21+00” and “Begin 8” Dir Drill Sta 23+55” then “End Dir Drill Sta 30+36 and “End Dir Drill Sta 43+50 and Sheet C 109.  Please Clarify?

ANSWER:  Contractor shall be given latitude to use open cut or directional drill on all piping installation for option 1.
35)  Need to confirm that work on sheet C 109 ends at Sta 61+22 at the 8” Valve and does not include any of the connections to existing lines as shown?

ANSWER:  Yes, work on sheet C 109 ends at Sta 61+22 at the 8” valve, where the contractor shall be expected to tie in to the existing valve.
36)  Specs call for waterline test press of 200 p.s.i.  HDPE pipe as specified is 100 p.s.i. rated.  Something needs to change, please advise?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #19.
37)  The solicitation and bid form quantities differ significantly from those shown in the summary of work.  Please clarify which are correct?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #1.
38)  Please provide subsurface geotechnical data for the area of work?  The General Notes sheet of the project drawings, miscellaneous item 7 discusses subsurface investigation data?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #4.
39)  Is rock excavation anticipated?  If rock is encountered, will it be handled as a change of conditions?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #4.

40)  Please clarify section H.12 of the solicitation.  Is a full-time, dedicated safety professional required for this project?  Can the on-site superintendent also be the safety professional if the experience requirements are met?
ANSWER:  The on-site safety professional can be the on-site superintendent only if the superintendent has 30 hour OSHA training and is familiar with the hazards associated with trenching and excavation.
41)  Please clarify if a 100% performance and payment bond well be required.

ANSWER:  See Instruction I-70 of the solicitation on page 51.
42)  Does the contract allow for material price escalation due to current unstable market conditions?

ANSWER:  No, this is a fixed price contract.  Also, please see answer to question #18.  
43)  Solicitation section H.30 discusses an allowance of 10 days during which 

        construction activities will be prohibited.  Specification section 01110 (1.5) requires 15 days.  Please clarify how many days should be assumed in the preparation of proposals for the project?

ANSWER:  See answer to questions #11.
44)  Will silt fence be required along the entire alignment of the installation as per specification section 01575 (1.4.2)?

ANSWER:  Section 1.4.2  (Silt Fences) shall read as follows:

The Contractor shall provide silt fences as a temporary structural practice to minimize erosion and sediment runoff. Silt fences shall be properly installed to effectively retain sediment immediately after completing each phase of work where erosion would occur in the form of sheet and rill erosion (e.g. clearing and grubbing, excavation, embankment, and grading). Final removal of silt fence barriers shall be upon approval by the COTR.  Silt fence shall be provided as follows:

a. Along the downhill perimeter edge of all areas disturbed.

b. Along the top of the slope or top bank of drainage ditches,

channels, swales, etc. that traverse disturbed areas.

c. Along the toe of all cut slopes and fill slopes of the construction

areas.

d. At the entrance to culverts that receive runoff from disturbed

areas.

45)  Specification section 02312 (1.2) requires the contractor to submit a record of existing conditions.  Please clarify responsibility for conflicts with existing unmarked and unknown utilities?

ANSWER:  The following shall be the only submittal requirement for a “record of existing conditions”: During the course of construction, the contractor shall keep a record of all utilities encountered.  Location and elevation of all exposed underground utilities shall be shown on underground As-built drawings.  
46)  Can existing topsoil be salvaged and reutilized?

ANSWER:  Yes.  Reuse of soil is encouraged.  Topsoil shall be stockpiled in accordance with ODOT Item 651. 
47)  Specification section 02515 (3.12.2) discusses the hydrostatic test pressure to be 200 psi.  Please confirm that this is correct?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #19.
48)  In areas where the waterline runs in proximity to paved areas, will premium backfill be required?

ANSWER:  Premium backfill is required under paved areas only.
49)  Please provide the duration of training required for on-site contractor employees?

ANSWER:  Plan for 2 hours for badging, safety orientation, etc.
50)  Will watering and weeding of seeded areas be required as per specification sections 02920 (3.4.2, 3.4.3)?

ANSWER:  No.
51)  Will sacrificial anodes be required on waterline fittings?  If so, please provide type and size required?

ANSWER:  No.
52)  Will NASA be responsible for any permits and fees required by the local utility?

ANSWER:  No.  Permits and fees shall be the contractor’s responsibility.  

53)  Will contractors be required to complete a safety prequalification prior to award of contract?  If so, please identify requirements?
ANSWER:  No.  After award, contractor shall be required to become a registered Erie County contractor.  Please visit http://www.erie-county-ohio.net/does/contractor_req.htm for further details.
54)  In areas where proposed waterline installation crosses paved areas, can trenches be brought to grade with aggregate temporarily to allow multiple road crossings to be pave per mobilization?

ANSWER:  Yes, provided that trenches are adequately backfilled for vehicle crossing.
55)  Due to the potential for unknown subsurface existing utilities in areas of the Space Power Facility shown on sheet C-104, can the pipe shown to be directionally drilled be installed by excavation?

ANSWER:  Possibly.  See answer to question #33.
56)  Will the contractor be permitted to stage pipe and materials at several locations to minimize travel distance from point of installation to storage/lay-down area?

ANSWER:  Yes.
57)  Will commercial grade manufactured screenings be permitted for use as pipe 

       bedding and initial backfill?

ANSWER:  Yes.  Sand shall meet the gradation requirements in ODOT Item 703.06 Sand Cover.  

58)  Please confirm that all cleared vegetation is to remain on-site as per discussions during the pre-bid meeting?

ANSWER:  All cleared vegetation is to remain on-site.
59)  It appears that there will be a public bid opening on the 14th with the bids read aloud, is this correct?

ANSWER: Yes.
60)  Where are spoils from trench excavation and slurry from directional drilling to be disposed of, if on-site can an exact location be specified?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #21.
61)  How will the contractor be compensated for material escalation, fuel escalation, and force majeure?

ANSWER:  There is no compensation.  This is a Fixed Price Contract.  The                     

         responsibility is on the Contractor, not the Government.
62)  Are their any requirements for fusion welder training, experience, or qualifications?

ANSWER:  After award, the contractor shall be expected to provide evidence showing that the employees operating the fusion welder have received training from the fusion welder manufacturer or have a minimum of 2 years experience operating a fusion welder.
63)  Can soil borings be provided?  If not is it to be assumed that all excavation will be in soil and that any rock excavation will be handled as a differing site condition?

ANSWER:  See answer to question #4.  

SITE SHOWING LIST
TTl Assoc.


419-324-2222

Kwest Group

419-466-5398

New Era


216-401-9650

DearPath


440-759-1265

Terrace


216-739-3170

Firewatch


216-210-0123

Northstar


440-250-8606

Speer Bros.

419-626-5291

Valllianre Inc.

419-898-4438



   Indepence Exc.

All Phase Power

419-626-8140

Great Lakes Const.
330-220-3900

Davis Diggers

440-205-5500

QBS



330-821-8801

Bri-Cam


330-821-8801

Gleason Const.

419-865-7480
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

B.1   SUPPLIES AND/OR SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED (NASA 18‑52.210‑72) (DEC 1988)

      
The contractor shall provide all resources (except as may be expressly stated in this 
contract as furnished by the Government) necessary to perform the construction work as 
described in the  description/Specifications/Work Statement in Section C.

                                                                           (End of clause)

B.2   BIDDING SCHEDULE CONSTRUCTION

       The Bidding Schedule shall be completed by the bidder and made a part of the offer under 

        block 17 of the Standard Form (SF‑1442).


Unit Price Per Cubic Yard:  Shale $___________       Rock $__________


BASE BID—(16,326 linear feet of 12” HDPE water line)

           
THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR,

           
AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN SPECIFICATION NO.9410

           
DATED; May 22, 2008, [EXCLUDING OPTION ITEM(S)].

$__________________________________________________________________

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++

B.3  OPTIONS:

OPTION NUMBER ONE (1) 

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN SPECIFICATION NO. 9410, DATED; May 22, 2008, for:

 Install approximately 5,122 linear feet of 8” HDPE water line and valves.

TOTAL FIXED PRICE OPTION ONE $__________________________________________

***************************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER TWO (2)

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN SPECIFICATION NO. 9410, DATED; May 22, 2008, for: 

Install approximately 1,228 linear feet of 12” HDPE water line and valves.

TOTAL FIXED PRICE OPTION TWO $ __________________________________________________

**************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER THREE (3)

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL

FOR WORK DELINEATED IN SPECIFICATION NO. 9410, DATED; May 22, 2008, for:

Install approximately 5,736 linear feet of 6” HDPE water line and valves.

                   TOTAL FIXED PRICE OPTION THREE $_________________________________________________

***************************************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER FOUR (4) 

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN SPECIFICATION NO. 9410, DATED; May 22, 2008, for:

Install approximately 1,563 liner feet of 8” HDPE water line and valves.

TOTAL CREDIT OPTION FOUR $____________________________________________________________

***************************************************************************************************************

B.4 1852.216-78 FIRM FIXED PRICE. (DEC 1988) 

The total firm fixed price of this contract including Base Bid and Options One (1) through

 Four (4) is: ( Amount in Words):

$___________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

                                                                               (End of clause)

 B.5   GROUPING FOR AGGREGATE AWARD (NASA 18‑52.214‑71) (MAR 1989)  

(a)  The Government will evaluate offers and make award on a basis of the aggregate    

 offers for items:

            


Base and Option(s) One (1) through Four (4) 

  
(b)  If this is an invitation for bids, the Government will reject as non-responsive a bid 

            that is not made on all of the items specified in paragraph (a).

                        



(End of clause)

                                                          [END OF SECTION]

[END OF AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (01)]
